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Dear Dr. lidS kins, 

In vi.s, 0.;: 1:,1.;..J l' ~ cell t d.iscussions rega:-di,r,g 
ser'fica p, ti ,n.:.s u the Molltre' 1 l1eul'ologic81 In ... t.it.ute, I 
have ·sk{;d 111'. Peni'ield ,,0 pr€p.~ re for ... ..:; cor.:prGhf.-nsive 
report deal':'nG . .lth -ell:. ·:xistiug cituat.lon. Tr..d~ TGPO.rt 
uu.rn~arizt}s the p :oblem s ~el1 tn".t you. '11111, I kno , v,ish 
to n<..vs . cop;, fo!' your O"D ir.:..:':)Ti.ik.t1on. I h&ve al~o lJ'~ut 
one to the Honour.:"b15 l.:;t.o Macke1~ie. 

t.1. t ou J.l the l"ep:n:, u;:: t :' I!'.airl prlva Le 
until the Bol;;. oi" Governors 11· ~l had an opportuni ty to dh:-
cuss thp. reco]!ncnuutions ··hich Dr. PerJfi('ld make;;;, I hope 
tlw.t thsre 11 O'f; a. opportunity next. .?:::idc.y to di::;cu$s 
i th you aOll&C o~' the ioplicat ons. ~.i th best, p€'r""Ol.ci 
~lsh0s mean~hile, I r· ain a~ al,ays, 

CordIally yours, 

Copy to Dr. Yenfield 


